HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

At a meeting of the Planning Policy Committee held on 5 February 2024

Present

Councillor Patel (Chairman)

Councillors Paul Gray, Kennett, Linger, Milne, Redsull and Tindall

Other Councillors Present:

Councillor(s): Robinson

13 Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence received for this meeting.

14 Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning Policy Committee held on 04 July 2023 be approved as true record and signed by the Chairman.

15 Declarations of Interests

There were no declarations of interests relating to matters on the agenda.

16 Update of Community Infrastructure Levy Spending Protocol

The Committee considered an update of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Spending Protocol.

In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Councillor Robinson and the officers stated that:

- 1. Over expenditure in each type of CIL would be considered in isolation.
- 2. Projects funded by CIL would not be limited to ward boundaries.
- 3. The allocation of CIL funds were to be based on the infrastructure needs of the borough.
- 4. There would be flexibility maintained in the percentage allocation of CIL funds, and the numbers would remain under scrutiny and be subject to review by Planning Policy Committee.
- 5. The Infrastructure Delivery Plan will guide the Borough in spending CIL e.g. By understanding the infrastructure needed to support local public transport provision.

Members scrutinised the report and raised the following points in the debate:

1. The changes proposed in the report are positive changes. The CIL funds could be used across the Borough wisely, and not limited to any particular region or project.

RESOLVED that Council be recommended to:

- a) To approve the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Spending Protocol (2024) (Appendix A)
- b) To delegate authority to the Executive Head of Place, in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Lead to amend the CIL Spending Protocol following adoption, provided those changes are limited to the correction of factual errors and changes necessary to accommodate national or local changes in regulations, guidance or procedures and shall not otherwise alter the meaning of the Protocol.
- c) To delegate authority to the Executive Head of Place, in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Lead to prepare guidance and relevant process notes for the implementation and administration of CIL spending decisions in line with the Spending Protocol.
- d) To delegate authority to the Executive Head of Place, in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Lead to determine applications for spends from the Neighbourhood Portion; subject to the total expenditure not exceeding that set out in the Capital Spending Programme for the stated year.
- e) To update the Local Scheme of Delegation to record the delegation of authority at b–d above and the revocation of the earlier authorisations contained in b–g of Council minute 83/03/201

The meeting commenced at 5.30 pm and concluded at 6.02 pm

.....

Chairman